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DATE: July 13,2010 

TO: ALL PARTIES OF RECORD 

FROM: Pauline Evans, Office of the General Counsel 

RE: Docket No. 000121A-TP ­ Investigation into the establishment ofoperations 
support systems permanent performance measures for incumbent local exchange 
telecommunications companies. (AT&T Florida Track) 

AMENDED NOTICE 

Please note that an informal meeting has been scheduled for the following date and time: 

DATE TIME CALL-IN NUMBER 
July 19 ,2010 2:00 P.M. E.S.T. 1-888-808-6959 

Conference code: 4136904 

On July 12, 2010, FCTA filed a request for a meeting in Docket No. 000121A-TP. In 
response to FCT A's request, Commission staff is scheduling a conference call to discuss the 
current status of the Performance Assessment Plan changes. Please dial the call-in number 
promptly at 2:00 P.M. 

Participation is available telephonically or in person at: 

Florida Public Service Commission 
The Gunter Building, Room 382D 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Ifyou have any questions, please call Pauline Evans at 850-413-6183. 
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